

SENATE BILL NO. 8  
INTRODUCED BY KOEHNKE

IN THE SENATE

|                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| DECEMBER 22, 1992 | INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE<br>ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.    |
| JANUARY 4, 1993   | FIRST READING.  |
| JANUARY 8, 1993   | COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL<br>DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED. |
| JANUARY 9, 1993   | PRINTING REPORT.  |
|                   | SECOND READING, DO PASS.  |
| JANUARY 11, 1993  | ENGROSSING REPORT.  |
|                   | THIRD READING, PASSED.<br>AYES, 49; NOES, 0.                    |
|                   | TRANSMITTED TO HOUSE.   |

IN THE HOUSE

|                  |  |
|------------------|--|
| JANUARY 12, 1993 | INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE<br>ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT. |
|                  | FIRST READING.   |
| JANUARY 29, 1993 | COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE<br>CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED. |
| FEBRUARY 1, 1993 | SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.                                |
| FEBRUARY 3, 1993 | THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN.<br>AYES, 96; NOES, 1.           |
| FEBRUARY 4, 1993 | RETURNED TO SENATE.  |

IN THE SENATE

|                  |                              |
|------------------|------------------------------|
| FEBRUARY 4, 1993 | RECEIVED FROM HOUSE.         |
|                  | SENT TO ENROLLING.           |
|                  | REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED. |

SENATE BILL NO. 8  
INTRODUCED BY KOEHNKE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF FOURTH-CLASS COUNTIES TO SERVE ON A PART-TIME BASIS; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2107, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 7-4-2107, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-2107. Compensation of county commissioners. (1)

Each Except as provided in subsection (3), each member of the board of county commissioners in counties of the first, second, third, and fourth class shall receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503 for the clerk and recorder plus \$2,000~~7-but. However,~~ the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection.

(2) Each member of the board in all other counties may receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and recorder or a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and

recorder~~7-but. However,~~ the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection. The salary ~~as~~ determined by the board ~~shall~~ must apply uniformly to all board members.

(3) Each member of the board of fourth-class counties may receive a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary established in subsection (1). If a per-day rate is used, then all board members must be paid on that basis.

~~(3)~~(4) This section does not apply to counties that have adopted a charter form of government."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMM.  
ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

## SENATE BILL NO. 8

INTRODUCED BY KOEHNKE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF FOURTH-CLASS COUNTIES TO SERVE ON A PART-TIME BASIS; ~~AND~~ AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2107, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 7-4-2107, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-2107. Compensation of county commissioners. (1) Each Except as provided in subsection (3), each member of the board of county commissioners in counties of the first, second, third, and fourth class shall receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503 for the clerk and recorder plus \$2,000~~7--but~~. However, the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection.

(2) Each member of the board in all other counties may receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and recorder or a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary

established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and recorder~~7--but~~. However, the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection. The salary ~~as~~ determined by the board ~~shall~~ must apply uniformly to all board members.

(3) Each member of the board of fourth-class counties may receive a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary established in subsection (1). If a per-day rate is used, then all board members must be paid on that basis.

†3†(4) This section does not apply to counties that have adopted a charter form of government."

NEW SECTION. SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. [THIS ACT] IS EFFECTIVE ON PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-

## SENATE BILL NO. 8

INTRODUCED BY KOEHNKE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF FOURTH-CLASS COUNTIES TO SERVE ON A PART-TIME BASIS; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2107, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 7-4-2107, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-2107. Compensation of county commissioners. (1)

Each Except as provided in subsection (3), each member of the board of county commissioners in counties of the first, second, third, and fourth class shall receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503 for the clerk and recorder plus \$2,000;--but. However, the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection.

(2) Each member of the board in all other counties may receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and recorder or a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary

established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and recorder;--but. However, the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection. The salary as determined by the board shall must apply uniformly to all board members.

(3) Each member of the board of fourth-class counties may receive a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary established in subsection (1). If a per-day rate is used, then all board members must be paid on that basis.

(3)(4) This section does not apply to counties that have adopted a charter form of government."

NEW SECTION. SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. [THIS ACT] IS EFFECTIVE ON PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-

## SENATE BILL NO. 8

INTRODUCED BY KOEHNKE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF FOURTH-CLASS COUNTIES TO SERVE ON A PART-TIME BASIS; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2107, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 7-4-2107, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-2107. Compensation of county commissioners. (1)

Each Except as provided in subsection (3), each member of the board of county commissioners in counties of the first, second, third, and fourth class shall receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503 for the clerk and recorder plus \$2,000;--but. However, the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection.

(2) Each member of the board in all other counties may receive an annual salary equal to the annual salary established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and recorder or a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary

established in 7-4-2503(1)(a)(ii) for the clerk and recorder;--but. However, the county commissioners may, for all or the remainder of each fiscal year, in conjunction with setting salaries for other officers as provided in 7-4-2504(1), set their salaries at the prior fiscal year level if that level is lower than the level required by this subsection. The salary as determined by the board shall must apply uniformly to all board members.

(3) Each member of the board of fourth-class counties may receive a salary at a per-day rate determined by using the salary established in subsection (1). If a per-day rate is used, then all board members must be paid on that basis.

~~(3)~~(4) This section does not apply to counties that have adopted a charter form of government."

**NEW SECTION. SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. [THIS ACT] IS EFFECTIVE ON PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.**

-End-